

OSCAR SANTOS

BACK END SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Denver, Colorado oscar303data@gmail.com 720-649-2594 [Linkedin](#) | [Github](#)

SUMMARY

I have a non-traditional developer background focused in customer service experience and economic theory. My focuses as a backend developer are: Ruby on Rails, TDD, API and dev ops. I am also a fluent Spanish speaker and very excited to grow my programming skills.

SKILLS

- Ruby
- OOP
- ActiveRecord
- Rails
- TDD
- Version control (Git)
- CRUD
- Heroku
- Rest API
- RSpec

PROJECTS

History Maps [Github-Repo](#) [Heroku-App](#) 8 Day Group Project

Language: Ruby on Rails

- Web application which allows users to see historical pictures of an address that they input, either partially or fully.
- Collaborated in a group of 6, created API endpoints to consume data from Mapquest and the Library of Congress.
- Processes used: agile, service oriented architecture, TDD.

Weather Sweater [Github-Repo](#) 5 Day Solo Project

Language: Ruby, Ruby on Rails.

- Created a back end rails application to plan road trips and provide weather data along the way. Used OpenWeather, MapQuest and OpenLibrary API's.

Viewing Party Lite [Github-Repo](#) 5 Day Duo Project

Language: Ruby on Rails.

- Collaborated in a Rails application in which users can explore movie options and create a viewing party event for themselves and others to watch together, online.
- Built API's to consume data from The Movie Database, which is a TV Database, and created tests for the entire application.

EXPERIENCE

H&M, Department Manager, Denver, CO March 2020 - April 2021

- Assisted and supported store manager in daily operations of the store.
- Trained and coached store associates in sales, customer service, KPI's and company guidelines.
- Used Salesforce to read company emails and communicate with District Managers.

Armani Exchange, Sales Manager, Denver, CO February 2018 - January 2020

- Managed store operations, budgeting, scheduling, floor setting, merchandising and continuously audited operations according to company guidelines and financial goals.
- In charge of interviewing, hiring and training store staff, as well as budgeting and scheduling.
- Used Salesforce to read company emails and communicate with District Managers.

EDUCATION

Turing School of Software and Design, Denver, CO August 2021 - July 2022

- 1500 Hours of programming experience over a 7-month ACCT-accredited software development program.

University of Callao, Bachelor in Economics, Lima, Peru April 2000 - April 2006

- Economics Theory, Microeconomics, Macroeconomics, Statistics and Financial Mathematics.